

Joshua M. Greene

74 Old Westbury Road, Old Westbury, NY 11568

Tel: 516-334-0909 Email: Joshua@strmedia.com Fax: 516-338-6654

Mr. Greene is adjunct professor of religion at Hofstra University and Fordham Lincoln Center. *The New York Times* describes him as “a storyteller who traces journeys to enlightenment.” In 1982, after returning from twelve years in Hindu monasteries, he produced a series of Emmy award-nominated children’s films for The Disney Channel. In 1995 he became Director of Programming for Cablevision, the nation’s fifth largest cable provider. From 1999 to 2002 he served as Senior Vice President at Ruder Finn, New York’s largest public relations firm, where he advised faith communities on their role in peacekeeping initiatives.

In 2000 Mr. Greene was appointed Director of Strategic Planning for the United Nations Peace Summit of Religious and Spiritual Leaders. Since then, he has authored several acclaimed books including *Witness: Voices from the Holocaust*, which was adapted as a feature film for PBS; *Justice at Dachau*, the story of the largest yet least known series of Nazi trials in history; and *Gita Wisdom: An Introduction to India’s Essential Yoga Text*. His editorials on war crimes tribunals have run in the *International Herald Tribune* and in numerous U.S. periodicals.

A frequent lecturer, for the past five years Greene has taught a popular weekly series at Jivamukti Yoga School in New York. He sits on the boards of the American Jewish Committee, the Holocaust Memorial and Educational Center of Nassau County, and the Coalition for Quality Children’s Media. He lives with his wife on Long Island.

JOSHUA M. GREENE

Curriculum Vitae

74 Old Westbury Road
Old Westbury, NY 11568

Office Tel: 516-334-0909
Email: Joshua@strmedia.com

Teaching Positions

- 2005-10** **Fordham University**—adjunct professor of religious studies
Hofstra University—adjunct professor of religious studies
Jivamukti Yoga School—weekly series on Yoga philosophy

Books

- 2011** ***Art As Yoga: The Bhakti Paintings of Miriam Brik and Kevin Yee***
(forthcoming: BBT International, Sweden)
- 2008** ***Gita Wisdom: An Introduction to India's Essential Yoga Text***
Mandala Publishing (January 2009)
- 2006** ***Here Comes the Sun: The Spiritual and Musical Journey of George Harrison***
An exploration of the late Beatle's involvement with Hindu culture and spiritual practices (John Wiley Publishers, also in the UK, Germany, Italy, and Russia)
- 2003** ***Justice at Dachau: The Trials of an American Prosecutor***
An account of the largest yet least known war crimes proceedings in history (Broadway Books, division of Simon & Schuster, also in French and Spanish)
- 2000** ***Witness: Voices from the Holocaust***
Edited testimony by prisoners of war, perpetrators, clergy, liberation soldiers, survivors of camps and death marches (Free Press, a division of Random House, also in French and Spanish)

Editorials and Articles (partial)

- “Community Alchemist: Priest Turned Social Worker” *Worthwhile Magazine*
- “Modernization of a Holy Place in India” *Religion News Service*
- “U.S. Ignores Laws at its Moral Peril” *Newsday*
- “A Cautionary Tale of Secret Trials Past” *International Herald Tribune*
- “Giving Evil a Second Chance” *Baltimore Sun*
- “Due Process in Iraq” *London Financial Times*
- “What To Do with Saddam?” *International Herald Tribune*
- “After The War” *Chicago Tribune*
- “Movies Present Holocaust As We’d Like It To Be” *Los Angeles Times*

Recent Television and Radio Appearances

NPR	75 Years Since the Opening of Camp Dachau
WCBS News radio:	Commemorating the liberation of Hitler’s camps
FOX News television:	Iraqi War Crimes Trials and International Law
Ch. 12 television:	War crimes trials in Guantanamo Bay
WABC Radio:	Religion On the Line
WBAI Radio:	The Mike Feder Show
CNN Radio:	The John Martin Show
AP Radio:	The Ed Donahue Show
KQMS:	The Ken Murray Show

Lectures 2005-10 (partial)

Pentagon, Department of Defense
 Judge Advocate General Center and Law School, Charlotte, SC
 New York Public Library Distinguished Author series
 Dachau, Germany, Memorial Site
 Harvard University Law School
 Union Theological Seminary
 Facing History and Ourselves
 Los Angeles Hindu Forum
 Cornell Law School
 Boston College School of Law
 Brookdale Center for Holocaust Studies
 Hindu Mandir, Towaco, NJ
 Greensboro, NC, Jewish Federation
 Hindu Vishwa Parishad
 University of Alabama, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences
 University of Alabama, Birmingham
 University of Colorado, Boulder
 University of Denver
 University of Florida, Gainesville
 State of North Carolina Holocaust Observance

Filmography (partial)

2011 (in production)

Memory After Belsen

Producer/Writer. Feature documentary on the effect of Holocaust memory on the children and grandchildren of Holocaust survivors. Sponsored by the Claims Conference for Holocaust Reparations, the United Jewish Appeal of Toronto, and the New York Museum of Jewish Heritage.

2008

Living Yoga

Integral Yoga Institute

Producer/Writer. One-hour documentary on yoga in medicine, childcare, environment, and psychotherapy

2007

Blessed Are the Peacemakers

World Council of Religions for Peace

Producer/Writer. Conference opener for Kyoto, Japan, World Assembly (August 2006)

Hitler's Courts

Touro Law School

Producer/Writer. Explores the role of the judiciary during the National Socialist regime.

2005

Justice at Dachau: The Trials of an American Prosecutor

The Discovery Channel

Producer/Writer. Companion film to the 2003 book (Broadway Books), exploring the issues and challenges of the largest yet least known series of Nazi war crimes trials in history.

2001

The United Nations Peace Summit of Religious and Spiritual Leaders

The Wisdom Channel

Producer/Writer. Reflections from and discussions among delegates to this unprecedented gathering of 2,000 religious and spiritual leaders in the United Nations general assembly.

2000

Witness: Voices from the Holocaust

PBS

Producer/Director. Primetime feature film based on testimony of Holocaust witnesses, Best Documentary and gold medals from numerous film festivals. Companion book published by The Free Press.

1998

The Face

The Discovery Channel

Executive Producer. Retelling of a Zen legend about the rewards of honesty. Gold Medal, Houston World-Fest International Film Festival; Audience Favorite, Palm Springs Film Festival; Best of the Year, National Association of Parenting Publications; Gold Medal, *Parents Magazine*.

Professional Societies & Memberships

- American Jewish Committee – National Liaison for Interreligious Affairs; member Executive Board, Long Island Chapter
- Holocaust Memorial and Educational Center of Nassau County – Board of Directors
- Coalition for Quality Children’s Media – Founding Board Member
- Member – American Academy of Religion
- Member – Authors Guild of America

Professional Experience

- | | |
|---|-----------|
| • Senior Vice President for Global Affairs, Ruder-Finn NY | 1999-2002 |
| • Director of Programming, Cablevision | 1995-1998 |
| • Vice President, Children’s Programs, Lightyear Entertainment | 1989-1995 |

Education

Hofstra University (M.A.)

- Sociology of Religion

La Sorbonne, Paris (Baccalaureat)

- Comparative Literature

University of Wisconsin (B.A.)

- Journalism